
Site Name: Cedar Canyon 15 1 SWD Incident ID: NAB1919137314
Company: Oxy, Permian
Legal Description: U/L D, Section 16, T24S, R29E
County: Eddy County, NM
GPS Coordinates: N 32.22386 W -103.99366

Date of Release: 5/31/2019
Type of Release: Produced water
Source of Release: Integration stell riser failure
Volume of Release: 235 bbls
Volume Recovered: 220 bbls

Remediation Zero remediation required at this spill site. The laboratory results confirm
Parameters: there was no impact to the soils. Nor further action. OCD approval attached.

Remediation Activities: N/A

Plan Sent to OCD: 11/14/2019 Receipted by OCD on workplan
OCD Approval of Plan: 1/7/2020 Email from Robert Hamlet to Wade Dittrich
Plan Sent to BLM: N/A
BLM Approval of Plan: N/A

Initial C-141 signed and included
C-141, page 6 signed and included
Site Diagram N/A
Pictures N/A
Lab Summary/Analysis N/A
Depth to Groundwater N/A

Based on the completion of the remediation plan as agreed upon, BBC International 
requests closure approval from NMOCD.

Cliff Brunson, President of BBC International Inc. 12/8/2020

Request for Closure

Closure Report

Site Description

Release Data

Remediation Specifications

Supporting Documentation

2RP-5523
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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 1:39 PM
To: 'Wade Dittrich'
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
Subject: Remediation Approval - OXY - Cedar Canyon 15-1 SWD - (2RP-5523) 5-31-2019
Attachments: Remediation Approval - OXY - Cedar Canyon 15-1 SWD - (2RP-5523) 1.7.20.pdf

Wade, 

We have received your Workplan/Remediation Proposal for 2RP‐5523 Cedar Canyon 15‐1 SWD, thank you. This 

Workplan/Remediation proposal is approved.  

Please let me know if you have any further questions.  

Regards, 

Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748‐1283
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or 
local laws and/or regulations. 



ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING AND REMEDIATION SERVICES
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO WEBSITE: www.bbcinternational.com HOUSTON, TEXAS

WORLD-WIDE ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS

PHONE (575) 397-6388 FAX (575) 397- 0397 1324 W. MARLAND  P.O. BOX 805  HOBBS, NM  88241-0805
E-MAIL:  cbrunson@bbcinternational.com

DELINEATION/REMEDIATION WORKPLAN

OXY – CEDAR CANYON 15-1 SWD
(Leak Date: 5/31/19)

RP # 2RP-5523

This delineation workplan and remediation proposal addresses the releases associated with
RP # 2RP-5523.

The following information includes:
1. Appropriate completed and signed C-141 pages.
2. Scaled digital site map with spill area demarcated and leak point identified along with

sample point locations and areas of remediation at appropriate depths.
3. GPS information for sample points and sample methodology.
4. Depth to groundwater information (i.e., pdf of OSE search results, USGS search

results, and/or copy of Chevron groundwater trend map).
5. Watercourse/features map within 1000 feet.
6. BLM Cave Karst map.
7. FEMA National Flood map.
8. Laboratory analysis results summary table and original laboratory analysis reports.
9. Potentially other pertinent information as necessary for site specific purposes.

Based on the information included in this package and the NMOCD rules, the following 
remediation is proposed:

OXY proposes zero remediation at this spill site. The laboratory results confirm there 
was no impact to the soils.
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Karen Collins 4/20/2021
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Oxy, Cedar Canyon 15-1 SWD

Sample points

SP1, N 32.22383 W-103.99379

SP2, N 32.22381 W-103.99365

SP3, N 32.22372W-103.99385

SP4, N 32.22372 W-103.99370

NORTH, N 32.22389 W-103.99380

SOUTH, N 32.22365 W-103.99374

EAST, N 32.22379 W-103.99357

WEST, N 32.22370 W-103.99392



Oxy, Cedar Canyon 15 1 SWD
U/L D, Section 16, T24S, R29E

Groundwater: 50’-75’



USGS Home
Contact USGS
Search USGS

USGS Water Resources Data Category:
Groundwater  Geographic Area:

New Mexico  GO

National Water Information System: Web Interface

Click to hideNews Bulletins 

• Introducing The Next Generation of USGS Water Data for the Nation
• Full News

Groundwater levels for New Mexico

Click to hide state-specific text 

Search Results -- 1 sites found

Agency code = usgs
site_no list = 

• 321355104012001

Minimum number of levels = 1
Save file of selected sites to local disk for future upload 

USGS 321355104012001 24S.29E.07.14444 

Eddy County, New Mexico
Latitude  32°13'55", Longitude 104°01'20" NAD27
Land-surface elevation 2,983 feet above NAVD88
The depth of the well is 160 feet below land surface.
This well is completed in the Castile Formation (312CSTL) local aquifer.

Output formats
Table of data 

Tab-separated data 

Graph of data 

Reselect period 

1983-02-01 D 47.14 2 U

1987-10-16 D 51.84 2 U

1988-02-11 D 52.19 2 U

1992-10-20 D 51.78 2 S

Explanation

Water-level date-time accuracy D Date is accurate to the Day

Water-level accuracy 2 Water level accuracy to nearest hundredth of a foot

Status The reported water-level measurement represents a static level

Method of measurement S Steel-tape measurement.

Method of measurement U Unknown method.

Measuring agency Not determined

Source of measurement U Source is unknown.

Water-level approval status A Approved for publication -- Processing and review completed.
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Page 1 of 2USGS Groundwater for New Mexico: Water Levels -- 1 sites

7/2/2019https://nwis.waterdata.usgs.gov/nm/nwis/gwlevels?site_no=321355104012001&agency_cd...



Questions about sites/data?
Feedback on this web site
Automated retrievals
Help
Data Tips
Explanation of terms
Subscribe for system changes
News

Accessibility Plug-Ins FOIA Privacy Policies and Notices
U.S. Department of the Interior | U.S. Geological Survey
Title: Groundwater for New Mexico: Water Levels 
URL: https://nwis.waterdata.usgs.gov/nm/nwis/gwlevels?

Page Contact Information: New Mexico Water Data Maintainer
Page Last Modified: 2019-07-02 15:17:40 EDT
0.49   0.47 nadww01

Page 2 of 2USGS Groundwater for New Mexico: Water Levels -- 1 sites

7/2/2019https://nwis.waterdata.usgs.gov/nm/nwis/gwlevels?site_no=321355104012001&agency_cd...







USGS The National Map: Orthoimagery. Data refreshed April, 2019.
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SEE FIS REPORT FOR DETAILED LEGEND AND INDEX MAP FOR FIRM PANEL LAYOUT

SPECIAL FLOOD
HAZARD AREAS

Without Base Flood Elevation (BFE)
Zone A, V, A99

With BFE or Depth Zone AE, AO, AH, VE, AR

Regulatory Floodway

0.2% Annual Chance Flood Hazard, Areas
of 1% annual chance flood with average
depth less than one foot or with drainage
areas of less than one square mile  Zone X

Future Conditions 1% Annual
Chance Flood Hazard Zone X

Area with Reduced Flood Risk due to
Levee. See Notes. Zone X

Area with Flood Risk due to Levee Zone D

NO SCREEN Area of Minimal Flood Hazard Zone X

Area of Undetermined Flood Hazard Zone D

Channel, Culvert, or Storm Sewer

Levee, Dike, or Floodwall

Cross Sections with 1% Annual Chance
17.5 Water Surface Elevation

Coastal Transect

Coastal Transect Baseline
Profile Baseline
Hydrographic Feature

Base Flood Elevation Line (BFE)

Effective LOMRs

Limit of Study
Jurisdiction Boundary

Digital Data Available

No Digital Data Available

Unmapped

This map complies with FEMA's standards for the use of 
digital flood maps if it is not void as described below. 
The basemap shown complies with FEMA's basemap 
accuracy standards

The flood hazard information is derived directly from the
authoritative NFHL web services provided by FEMA. This map
was exported on 7/2/2019 at 3:26:58 PM  and does not
reflect changes or amendments subsequent to this date and
time. The NFHL and effective information may change or
become superseded by new data over time.

This map image is void if the one or more of the following map
elements do not appear: basemap imagery, flood zone labels,
legend, scale bar, map creation date, community identifiers,
FIRM panel number, and FIRM effective date. Map images for
unmapped and unmodernized areas cannot be used for
regulatory purposes. 
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The pin displayed on the map is an approximate 
point selected by the user and does not represent 
an authoritative property location.



Laboratory Analytical Results Summary
Cedar Canyon 15-1 SWD (5/31/19)

Sample ID
SP1 @ 

SURFACE SP1 @ 1' SP1 @ 2' Sample ID
NORTH @ 
SURFACE

EAST @ 
SURFACE

WEST @ 
SURFACE

SOUTH @ 
SURFACE

Analyte Method Date 9/10/19 9/10/19 9/10/19 Analyte Method Date 9/10/19 9/10/19 9/10/19 9/10/19

mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg

Benzene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 n/a Benzene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 <0.050
Toluene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 n/a Toluene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 <0.050
Ethylbenzene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 n/a Ethylbenzene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 <0.050
Total Xylenes BTEX 8021B <0.150 <0.150 n/a Total Xylenes BTEX 8021B <0.150 <0.150 <0.150 <0.150
Total BTEX BTEX 8021B <0.300 <0.300 n/a Total BTEX BTEX 8021B <0.300 <0.300 <0.300 <0.300
Chloride SM4500Cl-B 32 160 160 Chloride SM4500Cl-B 16 32 16 <16.0
GRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 n/a GRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 <10.0
DRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 n/a DRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 <10.0
EXT DRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 n/a EXT DRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 <10.0

Sample ID
SP2 @ 

SURFACE SP2 @ 1' SP2 @ 2'
Analyte Method Date 9/10/19 9/10/19 9/10/19

mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg

Benzene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 n/a
Toluene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 n/a
Ethylbenzene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 n/a
Total Xylenes BTEX 8021B <0.150 <0.150 n/a
Total BTEX BTEX 8021B <0.300 <0.300 n/a
Chloride SM4500Cl-B 16 32 16
GRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 n/a
DRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 n/a
EXT DRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 n/a

Sample ID
SP3 @ 

SURFACE SP3 @ 1' SP3 @ 2'
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
SP4 @ 

SURFACE SP4 @ 1' SP4 @ 2'
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
Chloride SM4500Cl-B 64 160 144
GRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 n/a
DRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 n/a
EXT DRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 n/a
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action   11888

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
Operator:

OXY USA INC P.O. Box 4294 Houston, TX772104294
OGRID:

16696
Action Number:

11888
Action Type:

C­141

OCD Reviewer Condition

kcollins None


